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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Denton, Scott; Holder, Mike

Subject: [EXT] refinery process flow diagrams

Attachments: GW-028 Artesia Refinery PFD.pdf; AP-110 Lovington Refinery PFD.pdf
Carl,

Please see the attached process flow diagrams for the Artesia and Lovington refineries. These are provided following
your request during our meeting/conference call on May 16, 2019. If you have any questions or would like to discuss,
please let us know.

Thanks,

Robert

Robert Combs

Environmental Specialist

The HollyFrontier Companies

P.O. Box 159

Artesia, NM 88211-0159

office: 575-746-5382

cell: 575-308-2718

fax: 575-746-5451
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.lf you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



: suoljesadQ Alauljay :
S91Se/\\ pI|oS — .
j . auljadid Aq sen
_ _ |eanieN paseydind
auljadid Jo yonJ] _ _
. syjuel :
dL ‘
Aq - 5)anpo.d uone||nsia
paJJajuel] s1Npoid _ auljadid 40 yonJy
. : Ag
L i L
- 9A1929Y S}ONPOJ
_ L EEE LR _ Nmp_ ) xch mF_H.Son_
3 $s220.4d Sululyay = . 1424 UOISUINOT
| " |
dda P : sjuey .
03} se9-y40 AJauay | _ afeiois Atauyay |
g : auljadid 4o yonJy
| _ | Ag
. D— . P3AI23Y 10 3PN
MLOd uoaduinol | 1 >
Jo Ayy o1 a8ueyasig | I dimmABuyRy < _
| A |
. ia1epn 1 N dnayepy
paa4 Jajiog Jo J21epp : .A|_| - 133\ Ysal4
_ umopmolg Jamo] uljood 811005 Joj AsLijay S|SOWSQ asianay : SRR

— e ¢ e ¢ emme ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e ¢ s ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e + G, ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e ¢ e ¢

weJsgeliq Mo|q SS920.4d Alauljay U0ISUINOT



